Umar Mushtaq Aziz

Lecturer

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: umer.mushtaq82@gmail.com

COMSATS, Abbottabad, Pakistan

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Umar Mushtaq Aziz is working as Lecturer in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Umar Mushtaq Aziz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Human Resource Management	2006 - 2009
COMSATS, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
BS in Software Development	2002 - 2006

Experience

Lecturer NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2011- Present
Human Resource Manager	2010 - 2011

Awards

COMSATS Campus Gold Medal	2006

Awarded COMSATS Campus Gold Medal by Syed Junaid Zaidi the Rector.

COMSATS Institute Gold Me 2006

Awarded COMSATS Institute Gold Medal by the then Prime Minister Shauket Aziz

Areaa Constructions , House No9, Street No 9, Sifari Villas, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi